

2020 Calendar

Deadlines

- 1. January 15 Intent to Host 2021 National Championships
- 2. January 31 Deadline for notification of attendance for Minor Nationals and Junior Women's
- 3. January 31 Officials Clinic fees are due
- 4. February 15 Rule Change proposal deadline
- 5. February 24 Negotiations lists for Inter-Member Transfers are due
- 6. February 28 Deadline for National Championship trophies to be returned to the office
- 7. March 1 Deadline for MA's to submit copy of AGM Minutes to CLA (including names of elected officers for that year)
- 8. March 1 Deadline for nominations for Lester B. Pearson Award
- 9. March 11 Transfers period opens (8am EST)
- 10. April 1 Deadline for RIC (Box) and Convenor appointment for Nationals
- 11. April 5 Policy change proposals for SAM are due
- 12. April 20 Reports for SAM are due
- 13. April 30 Deadline for entry fees to Minor Nationals and Jr. Women's
- 14. June 1 Deadline for entry fees Founders' and Presidents' Cups
- 15. June 1 Goalkeeper exemption forms due to the CLA Office
- 16. June 26 Transfer period closes (3pm EST)
- 17. July 1 Deadline for list of officials to work at National Championships
- 18. July 5 First Nations Trophy and Alumni Cup entry fee & notice of attendance are due
- 19. July 15- Participant fees are due
- 20. August 9 Ross Cup and Victory Trophy entry fees & notice of attendance are due
- 21. September 1 Coach Registration fees are due
- 22. September 1 Participation numbers due
- 23. September 28 Policy change proposal and reports for AM are due
- 24. October 13 Reports for AM are due
- 25. October 15 Organization fees are due
- 26. November 15 Claims for referee travel to National Championships are due

National Championships

- 1. Founder's Cup Brampton, ON August 10-16, 2020
- 2. Women's Field U19 Nationals Sherwood Park, AB August 11-14, 2020
- 3. Canada Games Test Event/16U Nationals (male & female) St. Catherine's, ON August 16-21, 2020
- 4. Male 12U Nationals Langley, BC August 16-20, 2020
- 5. Male 14U Nationals Langley, BC August 16-20, 2020
- 6. Female 14U Nationals Langley, BC August 16-20, 2020
- President's Cup (hosted by St. Albert Miners) Leduc, AB August 30-September 7, 2020
- 8. Alumni/First Nations Terrebonne, QC September 4-6, 2020
- 9. Ross Cup location tbd October 10-12, 2020
- 10. Female Junior Nationals (tbc) Langley, BC
- 11. Minto Cup tbc
- 12. Mann Cup tbc

CLA Meetings

- 1. Semi-Annual Meeting Charlottetown, PEI May 20-23, 2020
- 2. NOCP Meeting Winnipeg, MB October 23-25, 2020
- 3. Annual Meeting/Board Ottawa, ON Nov. 12-14, 2020

International Events

1. World Lacrosse Men's U19 World Championships – Limerick, Ireland – July 9-18, 2020

Master Course Conductor Officials Training

January 10-12, 2020, Winnipeg, MB

NCCP Competition Development Coach Training

Part 2	January 17 – 19, 2020	Montreal, QC
Part 2	January 24 – 26, 2020	Vancouver, BC
Part 1	January 31 – February 2, 2020	Edmonton, AB
Part 1	February 7 – 9, 2020	Toronto, ON
Part 2	February 21 – 23, 2020	Toronto, ON

Women in Coaching (Competition Development) Multi Sport Workshop

March 6-8, 2020, Ottawa, ON